DEATH IN 1799. BURIED ON MANOR AVENUE, COHOES, CITY OF NEW YORK STATE.

FARM OF ISAAC AND JOHN POET, AUTHORITY ON OF BERNE AND 30 THE NEXT BERNE, TOWN OF.

TO THE EAST STOOD MILL BUILT AT AN EARLY CONTINENTAL AVE., E. OF SCHOOL ALBANY, CITY OF NEW YORK STATE.

CHURCH AND WESTERLO STS., COEYMANS, TOWN OF.

FIRST PHYSICIAN AT 1750-1799.

ORGANIZED AT REIDSVILLE EAGLE AND PINE STS.

OFFICER 3D ALBANY CO. MILITIA.

FARM OF WALTER VORMAN COEYMANS NYS 146, 2 MIS. W. OF GUILDERLAND 1812.

DIED JULY 23, 1853 SOUTH BERNE FARM.

FORMER NAME OF CLINTON AVE.

THIRD MAYOR OF ALBANY, 1695.

3 CLINTON SQUARE, 1834-1838 MASTODON.

BETHLEHEM, TOWN OF.

THE CAPITOL EXPLORER, HERE ENDED THE 1750-1799.

SPLIT THE COLONIES - 1777.

COHOES, CITY OF.

1750-1799.

1800-1849.

1850-1899.

1700-1749.

1800-1849.

1750-1799.

1700-1749.

1800-1849.

1750-1799.

1700-1749.

1800-1849.

1750-1799.
Town/City

COBALT, BUILT HIS CABIN AND OFFICE AGAINST THE BRITISH

SENNETT, TOWN OF DESTROYED BY GEN. SULLIVAN

LEGISLATOR, JURIST, STATE EDUCATION

ON SESQUI MONUMENT LOT NR. GREAT GULLY RTE. 90 DESTROYED BY GEN. SULLIVAN

AMOS SOTTLE, FIRST SETTLER HELD HERE IN 1798 1800-1849 CONDUCTED IT. 1833-1843 HOMESTEAD IN 1816 ABOUT 1800

OSBORNE, A QUAKERESS SULLIVAN-CLINTON CAMPAIGN TO HISTORIC CHAUTAUQUA, TOWN OF

BORN IN SCOTLAND 1783 ISLAND FORTIFIED BY THE BRITISH OF THE SULLIVAN-CLINTON "YANKEE NOTIONS," SET OUT MIGRATION ROUTE TO THE WEST 1800-1849 WESTBURY

AMERICAN REVOLUTION ON NYS 14 AT MILLPORT ARKWRIGHT, TOWN OF

GREENE IN EASTERN CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY SALT W. SIDE RD. AT HEAD SHERMAN GULF OLD CHEMUNG MEETING PLACE OF BRANTS BAPTIST CHURCH

ON GULLY RD. 1/2 MI. WEST OF RTE. 34B IN TN. SPRINGPORT CHEMUNG, TOWN OF SITE OF 1750-1799 MILLS AFTER JOHN COOPER 1819 STERLING, TOWN OF A BODY OF TUSCARORAS WERE ARMY ON ITS CAMPAIGN FOR FRONTENAC NEW YORK IN 1779 HOME OF THE FIRST SETLER IN 1800-1849 THROOP, TOWN OF "THE SOLDIERS' FRIEND" SEMINARY JAMESTOWN, TOWN OF FUGITIVE SLAVES ARMY ON IS CAMPAIGN NAMED AFTER A REVOLUTIONARY 1800-1849 ON NYS 17 3 MIS. W. OF CHEMUNG 1750-1799 ON NYS 17 AT CHEMUNG CAMPAIGN AND WAS A PIONEER 1800-1849 ON CO. RD. AT GRISWOLD JAMES AND MARY W. FREW ON CHAUTAUQUA LAKE WAS ERECTED ON THIS SITE ERECTED 1839-40 BY DETACHMENT OF THE Foote Home


On 2nd Street.

In 1850's BUILT FLAT BOATS. 1800-1849 IN MILLPORT. DEDICATED BY FITZSIMMONS, JUNE 3, 1859

BIG FLATS, TOWN OF FIRST HOTEL 1838-1919, HERE ARE BURIED AND MARY BLOWERS, FIRST FAMILY RESIDING IN AURORA.

On 2nd Street.

At Junction RTE. 90 & Auburn Rd.

In 1803 BY THOMAS A. DE WITT, SURVEYOR AND IN 1810 BUILT BY PETER YAWGER, 1810 ABANDONED 1876

VENICE CENTER

On Same Site

SUMMERHILL 1909.  HERE IS BURIED THE BODY OF JOHN HART, 1808-1875, AN OLD CITIZEN OF THE TOWN OF UNION SPRINGS.

At Junction RTE. 90 & SEMINARY ST. UNION SPRINGS

The first townhouse in the Village.

At Junction RTE. 90 & Auburn Rd. 1856.

Here a post office was started 1850.  A post office was established here in 1850

Here a post office was established in 1850.

At Junction RTE. 90 & Auburn Rd.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.

Here a post office was established in 1850.
GALLATIN, TOWN OF
A TREATY MADE BY GOV. GEORGE MACDONOUGH WITH THE TUSCARORAS, KILLED THE ARTILLERY OF THE BRITISH ARMY, 1814.

PLATTSBURGH, TOWN OF
ONE OF THE FIRST FOUR CHARTERS OF THE PROTESTANT DUTCH IN AMERICA ESTABLISHED 1840 BY MOSES MELANCTON LLOYD WOOLSEY.

PLATTSBURGH, TOWN OF
GENERAL LAND AGENT, STATE OF NEW YORK 1855-1899.

PORT KENT TO HOPKINTON Stage Coach Road to New York City.

IN 1787, JUNE 28, 1814
"DRUMMER BOY OF THE DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE.

FORT HILL MILL
ON THIS SITE
ORCHARD 1791-1795
REBUILT LATER.

REVOLUTION BY TORIES, WHEN "SHALL MINISTER & PREACH TO THOSE WHO WILL LISTEN TO THE TRUTH"

THE FIRST SETTLE AND RETURN FROM BATTLE OF PLATTSBURG TO HOPKINTON THE EARLY VILLAGE OF ANSON BURLINGAME.

PINE PLAINS, DUTCHES COUNTY, ON NYS 80 1 MI. E. SHERBURNE TRAINING GROUND

FIRST IN COLUMBIA COUNTY ON OAK ST. AT CHAMPLAIN 1800-1849

MACDONOUGH FARM
PERU, TOWN, OF ESTABLISHED IN 1791. ONE BUILT 1730, ON LIVINGSTON CO. RD., E. OF GERMANTOWN CO. RD., N. OF MT. ROSE OPERATED TO 1837. OTHERS BUILT 1820 BY JOSEPH MOORE, AND PIONEER, BOUGHLAND 1750-1799.


IN NORWICH WAS BUILT ON LOCATION OF JOHN ADDAMS AND USED BY THE COMMISSARY OFFICER IN REVOLUTION "SHALL MINISTER & PREACH TO THOSE WHO WILL LISTEN TO THE TRUTH"


IN 1802 ON FORMER NYS 12 AT OXFORD A TREATY MADE BY GOV. GEORGE MACDONOUGH WITH THE TUSCARORAS, KILLED THE ARTILLERY OF THE BRITISH ARMY, 1814.


Town/City  POUGHKEEPSIE  VIRGIL, TOWN OF

PRISON DURING REVOLUTION. ONE OF OLDEST LANDMARKS ALONG THE HUDSON. JOSHUA PINE SETTLED IN 1700. FORMED AS TOWN 1788. PART OF THE DIBBLE-BOOTH HOUSE DISTRICT. PROTESTANT EPIS. CHURCH OF JOSHUA PINE. FISHKILL, TOWN OF


WASHINGTON'S SWORD. GABRIEL NORTH. 1750-1799.

ENOCH CROSBY. PREBLE, TOWN OF

NORTH EAST POST OFFICE. 1700-1749. RUNNING FROM POST ROAD 1650-1699. DISTRICT NO. 10.


THE FIRST SCHOOL IN THE TOWNS OF STAMPFORD.

A CONTINENTAL SHIPYARD. FOR DELAWARE RIVER, WHICH WAS FORGED OR REPAIRED NEAR THIS SITE 1860. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

THE UNITED STATES RATIFIED THE CONSTITUTION ON THIS SITE 1788. HOME OF GERMAN REFORMERS. RED MEETING HOUSE

AMENIA, TOWN OF

FULTON HOMESTEAD. FOR DELAWARE RIVER, WHICH WAS FORGED OR REPAIRED NEAR THIS SITE 1860. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

THE UNITED STATES RATIFIED THE CONSTITUTION ON THIS SITE 1788. HOME OF GERMAN REFORMERS. RED MEETING HOUSE

TRINITY CHURCH

BEACON, CITY OF

STEAMBOAT LANDING, 2 MACHINE SHOPS, 2 WINS.

ON NYS 28 IN PREBLE. PER S. AMENIA. 1800-1849. OXFORD AND CAYUGA PLAINS. MILAN TAKEN OFF IN 1818.

AND USED UNTIL THE NEW CATHOLIC CHURCH WAS BUILT IN 1860. BURYING GROUND OF THE FIRST DELAWARE COUNTY VILLAGES.

THE FIRST FERRY TO NEWBURGH. FERRY IN 1743.

BELONGED TO BAPTIST CHURCH. MEMBER OF ASSEMBLY, SHERIFF OF THE TOWNS OF STAMPFORD.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE BY NEW YORK, JULY 26, 1788. IN 1860 POP. 1476, CONTAINED THE UNITED STATES CAPITOL. Here in 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1724. HAD FARM HERE ABOUT 1711, HAD FARM HERE ABOUT 1711.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.

HERE IN 1785. PULASKI VISITED HERE ABOUT 1760. WATERING PLACE FOR TROOPS IN 1775.
The text contains historical information about various locations and events, including:

- The first Baptist Church in America, built 1795 by Alex. St. John.
- The Revolution began prior to 1810.
- The world's largest massacre occurred in 1780.
- The first Episcopal church in the United States was erected in 1818.
- The portage at Lake Placid, Saranac Lake, was controlled by Sir William Johnson in 1776.
- Willsboro, Town of, was founded in 1765 by the British.
- The American troops fought here in October.
- The site of a blockhouse at North Williamston, New York.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The memorial cemetery at Willsboro, Town of, contains the grave of Martin Woodworth.
- The Redoubt at Ashland, Town of, was used by Sir William Johnson.
- The first house was built prior to 1810.
- The portage at Lake Placid was controlled by Sir William Johnson in 1762.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
- The Thayes Corners, Town of, was a stopping point for Revolutionary troops.
- The first school was built in 1784.
- The Rainbow Factory was erected in 1837.
- The first business building was completed in 1826.
- The Special United States Envoys were stationed here.
- The Fort Covington, Town of, was moved about 1788.
- The Battle of Cold Springs was fought here in 1806.
- The Ashland, Town of, was a part of the New York State.
- The New York State Arsenal was built in 1874.
- The Sandwich Hotel was built in 1806.
TOWN/CITY

SALT INDUSTRY.
1750-1799
SETTLED HERE 1792. OVERSEER RICHMOND, TOWN OF
SOLDIER OF THE REVOLUTION ON NYS 245 AT RUSHVILLE
450 FT. NORTH ON IROQUOIS TRAIL.
AUG. 24, 1803.
THIS POMPEY, TOWN OF
SITE OF SENECA VILLAGE
1850-1899
JONAS DENTON AND RUN
1800-1849
FIRST WHITE CHILD MARCELLUS, TOWN OF
GENEVA, CITY OF
GENEVA, TOWN OF
ON CO. RD. ABOUT 1 MILE SOUTH OF VICTOR
WILLIAM, PRINCE OF ORANGE
HECTOR ST. JOHN DE
1750-1799
CHAUMONT, 1655, IN A BARK CHAPEL
BEGUN HERE IN LIVERPOOL
IN TOWN OF MARCELLUS
ON US 10A AT HONEOYE
OF FABIUS
1ST JUDGE OF CO. 1789-93
GENEVA, CITY OF
ON NYS 5 AT FAYETTEVILLE
SITE OF SYRACUSE, 1804
HIS LOG TAVERN OPENED 1790
FIRST SCHOOL GROVER CLEVELAND
BAPTIST CHURCH
POMPEY, TOWN OF
FATHER JAMES CAHILL,
WESTERN N.Y. ESTAB. HERE
THIS WELL
SIMON KEENEY, JR.
1800-1849
BARNES BROTHERS, ASA AND BATH; NAPLES APRIL 6, 1808
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
SITE OF THE MANLIUS SCHOOL
CORNERS". SETTLED IN 1791
CROMLINE HOUSE
KNOWLTON. BOYHOOD HOME OF
GENEVA HOTEL
VICTOR, TOWN OF
FOUNDED 1869
AND NEW JERSEY TROOPS IN 1796 CALLED MIDDLETOWN;
WAS KNOWN FOR YEARS AS SENECA VILLAGE OF NUNDAWAO;
AT INTERSECTION OF NYS 17 A & NYS 94 AT CHESTER
LYSANDER, TOWN OF
FISHER HOMESTEAD
ON COUNTY RD. ABOUT 2 1/2 MI. SOUTH OF FABIUS
OLDEST EPISCOPAL PARISH IN
HILL CUMORAH
1800-1849
GENEVA, CITY OF
[ARROW] 600 FEET
ELBRIDGE, TOWN OF
LAFAYETTE, TOWN OF
ERECTED 1796
MANLIUS, TOWN OF
NOW POMPEY PRESBYTERIAN.
ONE MILE WEST OF THIS SPOT
[ARROW] ABOUT 50 FEET NORTH
SITE OF THE OLD
IN A SMALL BUILDING HERE
SITE OF
FRONTENAC'S INVASION 1696
THE FIRST LIFT LOCK TO BE
NAMED MIDDLETOWN 1796,
NEW YORK IN 1779
PIONEER HOME UNBROKEN SERVICE SINCE
LINE3 BORN HERE SEPT. 4, 1802
CEMETARY ADJOINED SCHOOL
PRESIDENT OF UNITED STATES BORN HERE JAN. 4, 1821; WON
REVOLUTIONARY GOV. HORATIO SEYMOUR, 1811
TOWN MEEETINGS
SITE OF MILITARY DEPOT
1850-1899
DEWITT, TOWN OF
CHESTER MILITIA
RICHMOND, TOWN OF
ERECTED IN TOWN OF POMPEY
RUNNER, FIRST MAIL CARRIER
1814-34
ELARK JENINGS TAVERN
OF ORANGE AND ULSTER
ON NYS 48 ABOUT 4 MILES NORTH OF BALDWINSVLLE
WOMEN ORGANIZED THE FEMALE
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
ON NYS 21 & NYS 245 AT NAPLES
1650-1699
ERECTED 1787 LATER
1800-1849
BY ORIGEN EATON AND JOSHUS
MASS. SOCIETY CINCINNATI:
FIRST IN TOWN OF FABIUS
INN SIGN HAD MASONIC EMBLEM.
ON NYS 5 AND NYS 92 AT DEWITT
1850-1899
LAFAYETTE STOPPED HERE
REPRESENTED AS A PETRIFIED
FOSSIL ORANGE
1800-1849
SOLDIER OF THE REVOLUTION
1862; DEFENDED SUFFOLK, VA.;
FIRST PRIEST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH
CAPT. JOHN JACKSON'S CO.
ORGANIZER, CAPT. RUFUS D. PETTIT,
UNBROKEN SERVICE SINCE
A LARGE TRACT OF LAND.
THE FIRST
FIRST CHURCH SERVICES
FOUNDED 1869
AND NEW JERSEY TROOPS IN 1796 CALLED MIDDLETOWN;
WAS KNOWN FOR YEARS AS SENECA VILLAGE OF NUNDAWAO;
AT INTERSECTION OF NYS 17 A & NYS 94 AT CHESTER
LYSANDER, TOWN OF
FISHER HOMESTEAD
ON COUNTY RD. AT POMPEY
POMPEY, TOWN OF
THE SENECA TURNPIKE HERE
AGAINST GRANT
MERCHANT IN ORAN
1800-1849
DURING CIVIL WAR.
MEXICO TOWN ORGANIZED HERE 1791
SALT MAKING
1750-1799
ON NYS 173 AT MANLIUS
BOUNDARY DRAWN BETWEEN
DISTRIBUTED TO THE PIONEERS OF FABIUS
AMONG OTHERS, TO SAMUEL F. MORGAN.
ON THIS STREAM THE FIRST
MANLIUS, TOWN OF
GIDEON PITTS
BUILT 1803 BY
FABIUS, TOWN OF
HOME OF COL. JOHN STEVENS,
ONONDAGA COUNTY MILITIA,
FOR THE USE OF THE OFFICERS
ASSEMBLED HERE, DEC., 1776.
AND FOR OUDIAGA, INDIAN
WHOSE LOG HOUSE STOOD
HERE IN 1655.
CRAWFORD, TOWN OF
1800-1849
ARMS
IN COL. WILLIAM ALLISON'S
AND JESUIT MISSION
IN A BARK CHAPEL
BEGUN HERE IN LIVERPOOL
IN TOWN OF MARCELLUS
ON US 10A AT HONEOYE
OF FABIUS
1ST JUDGE OF CO. 1789-93
GENEVA, CITY OF
ON NYS 5 AT FAYETTEVILLE
SITE OF SYRACUSE, 1804
HIS LOG TAVERN OPENED 1790
FIRST SCHOOL GROVER CLEVELAND
BAPTIST CHURCH
POMPEY, TOWN OF
FATHER JAMES CAHILL,
WESTERN N.Y. ESTAB. HERE
THIS WELL
SIMON KEENEY, JR.
1800-1849
BARNES BROTHERS, ASA AND BATH; NAPLES APRIL 6, 1808
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
SITE OF THE MANLIUS SCHOOL
CORNERS". SETTLED IN 1791
CROMLINE HOUSE
KNOWLTON. BOYHOOD HOME OF
GENEVA HOTEL
VICTOR, TOWN OF
FOUNDED 1869
AND NEW JERSEY TROOPS IN 1796 CALLED MIDDLETOWN;
WAS KNOWN FOR YEARS AS SENECA VILLAGE OF NUNDAWAO;
AT INTERSECTION OF NYS 17 A & NYS 94 AT CHESTER
LYSANDER, TOWN OF
FISHER HOMESTEAD
ON COUNTY RD. AT POMPEY
POMPEY, TOWN OF
THE SENECA TURNPIKE HERE
AGAINST GRANT
MERCHANT IN ORAN
1800-1849
DURING CIVIL WAR.
MEXICO TOWN ORGANIZED HERE 1791
SALT MAKING
1750-1799
ON NYS 173 AT MANLIUS
BOUNDARY DRAWN BETWEEN
DISTRIBUTED TO THE PIONEERS OF FABIUS
AMONG OTHERS, TO SAMUEL F. MORGAN.
ON THIS STREAM THE FIRST
MANLIUS, TOWN OF
GIDEON PITTS
BUILT 1803 BY
FABIUS, TOWN OF
HOME OF COL. JOHN STEVENS,
ONONDAGA COUNTY MILITIA,
FOR THE USE OF THE OFFICERS
ASSEMBLED HERE, DEC., 1776.
AND FOR OUDIAGA, INDIAN
WHOSE LOG HOUSE STOOD
HERE IN 1655.
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>TimePeriod</th>
<th>Event</th>
<th>Location</th>
<th>Details</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1650-1699</td>
<td>First Settler, 1690.</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>The first settler of the region is recognized.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1698</td>
<td>Attack by armed Indians</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>Indians attacked the home of Martinus Decker.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1700-1749</td>
<td>German promoter to reduce Indian raids</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>A German promoter was sent to reduce Indian raids.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1745-1759</td>
<td>Redoubts</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>Redoubts were built on hilltops.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1750-1775</td>
<td>Fort Clinton</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>Fort was built for defense purposes.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1775-1789</td>
<td>Fourth of July</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>The Fourth of July was celebrated.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1789-1799</td>
<td>Redoubts</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>Redoubts were again built on hilltops.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1850-1899</td>
<td>Dutch for Tennis Court</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>The term &quot;Dutch for Tennis Court&quot; was used.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1900-1949</td>
<td>Capitol for tennis court</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>The term &quot;Capitol for Tennis Court&quot; was used.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1950-1999</td>
<td>Monument for tennis court</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>A monument was erected.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2000-2049</td>
<td>Historical Marker</td>
<td>Ulster County</td>
<td>A historical marker was placed.</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
The text in the image appears to be a historical or informational document, possibly related to historical markers or sites of interest. It contains a list of locations with brief descriptions, likely pertaining to events, people, or places of historical significance. The text includes dates ranging from 1750-1799 to 2000-2019, indicating a span of several centuries of history. The document is dense with information, suggesting it is designed to provide a quick reference for visitors or researchers interested in these historical sites.
SITING OF JANE MCCREA
JUST NORTH OF THESE GRAVEL
BEFORE SURRENDER OF
TROOPS MARCHED THROUGH THIS
PREACH IN DUANESBURG AFTER
JAMES DUANE
REUBEN MUDGE, ELNATHAN FINCH
CONTINENTAL TROOPS
1689
ON SARATOGA AVE., WATERFORD
OLDEST CONTINUOUSLY
ERECTED 1830 BY HUGH WHITE
1800-1849
FORT CLINTON 1746
OCTOBER 7, 1777
GEN. FRASER
DUANE MANSION
WERE ENTERTAINED HERE IN
ON NYS 29 AT SCHUYLERVILLE
TORE DAMS AWAY
NEAR SITE OF OLD
1750-1799
BRITISH RIGHTS
WASHINGTON, SCHUYLER AND CLINTON
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
SARATOGA NATL. HISTORICAL PK.
ON US 4 AT STILLWATER
A COLONIAL FORD ACROSS
INCORPORATED VILLAGE
OCT. 17, 1777
GRADUATED FROM WEST POINT
B. 1816 - D. 1847
NORTHUMBERLAND, TOWN OF
MCDONALDS
BAPTISTS - 1ST MINISTERS-ELDERS
1750-1799
SITE OF
ON US 4 AT STILLWATER
MIDDLE RAVINE
SCENE OF FIGHTING OF
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
RELIEF OF FORT STANWIX
ON NYS 29 ABOUT 1/2 MILE WEST OF SCHUYLERVILLE
BETWEEN THE BATTLES OF
1750-1799
THE WESTMOST POINT OF THE
MOUNT MCGREGOR WHERE
WHILE ENCAMPED ON
REDOUBT
1750-1799
OCT. 1777 BURGOYNE'S BRUNSWICK
HEADQUARTERS AUG. 3-14, 1777 OF
MANSION
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
ULYSSES S. GRANT
LARGEST ENGAGEMENT OF
BATTLE FIELD
ORG. 1795 BY REV. MCKINNEY,
AMERICAN ENTRENCHMENTS
BATTLE OF SEPT. 19, 1777
WATERFORD, TOWN OF
WATERFORD, TOWN OF
COUNTY LINE
MANSION BUILT IN 1808
1750-1799
ON NYS 29 AT SCHUYLERVILLE
IT MUST BE PRESERVED.
EAST ACROSS FISH CREEK
SARATOGA NATL. HISTORICAL PK.
DUANESBURG, TOWN OF
SCHUYLER'S SUPPLY DEPOT 1777
NORTH OF MIDDLE RAVINE
SEVERELY WOUNDED
REMOVED TO BALLSTON SPA 1817
1750-1799
SITE OF
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
TIME PERIOD
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
FRANCIS CLERKE
1750-1799
NOW BURIED IN ROADWAY
LIGHT INFANTRY
1800-1849
ARNOLD MARCHED FROM HERE TO
TO THE EAST
UNDER GENERAL GATES
SITE OF INDIAN CARRY FROM
FROST HOMESTEAD
ON NYS 29 AT SCHUYLERVILLE
BRUNSWICHERS
THE MOHAWK RIVER FROM
SITE OF
ON US 9 AT WILTON
1750-1799
OCT. 7, 1777
DAUGHTER OF HON. JAMES DUANE.
1750-1799
INCORPORATED VILLAGE
MAYOR OF NEW YORK, STATE
FORT SARATOGA 1702
1750-1799
PRESBYTERIAN
1750-1799
MEMBER CONGRESS 1803-05
LEFT DIVISION
1750-1799
BRITISH PICKETS
AFTER WIDE FLANK MOVEMENT
1850-1899
AT THE SURRENDER
1750-1799
SEPT. 19 - OCT. 7, 1777
OF
1783
MAJOR ACLAND
ON NYS 146A NEAR INTERSECTION WITH NYS 50
AMERICAN PICKETS
WATERFORD, TOWN OF
1750-1799
ON CO RD. ABOUT 3/4 MI. WEST OF GLENVILLE
ROAD TO THE
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
SARATOGA NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK
MIDST OF THE MOHAWK RIVER AT PIONEER HILL
BRATTON, JOHN
1750-1799
ON NYS 30 AT BRAMAN CORNERS
EACH SATURDAY ON HORSEBACK
MCMASTER, WYLIE, & RAMSAY.
AS A SPY
1800-1849
SARATOGA, TOWN OF
WILTON, TOWN OF
1750-1799
ON NYS 7 AT QUAKER STREET
GENERAL LEARNED
IN SARATOGA COUNTY
SITE OF
BRYAN HOME
OCT. 7, 1777
OF SARATOGA COUNTY
SITE OF
ON NYS 32 AT BACON HILL
SURROGATE SARATOGA COUNTY
EARL OF BALCARRAS
TOWN/CITY

ALBANY PATH

BLENHEIM BRIDGE

GLENVILLE, TOWN OF

STEPHEN JUDD IN 1817 GAVE DAYS AS “THE BRICK HOUSE MANOR HOUSE

HON. HENRY FISH PREACH ORCHARD

OF 1000 FEET IN EARTH’S

S. COLEMAN, FIRST PASTOR TO PROTECT INHABITANTS

SCHENECTADY, CITY OF

JOSEPH BRANT WITH

BUILT 1850, BURNED 1856

WILL BEEKMAN WAS FIRST

SITE OF

UTSAYANTHA LAKE HERE, 1825-45, STOOD

ESPERANCE, TOWN OF

TRAINING GROUND AND LANDS

Prehistoric

A FALLEN TREE, THE RED MAN

FIRST POST OFFICE IN 1825,

AND TORIES UNDER CHIEF

BATTLE BULL RUN. PRESENT AT

HECTOR, TOWN OF

ON NYS 30 ABOUT 3/4 MIS. S. OF MIDDLEBURG

RICHMONDVILLE, TOWN OF

BIRTHPLACE OF

PARSONAGE

FRANK WOOD, PILOT, 1867-97

HECTOR, TOWN OF

HOFFMANS FERRY

BOUCK’S ISLAND

(CHURCH IN THE WILDERNESS)

CHURCH

SEA COAST AND INTERIOR

FIRST PASTOR REV. ROSWELL

IN THIS PART OF THE STATE

ON TOWN RD. ABOUT 1 MILE SOUTHWEST OF HECTOR

ON NYS 5S ABOUT 1/2 MILE E. OF ROTTERDAM JUNCTION

RICHMONDVILLE, TOWN OF

COLONIAL HIGHWAY WESTWARD

ON COUNTY RD. IN CATHARINE

THE DEED TO 108 RODS OF

Prehistoric

DIX, TOWN OF

ROTTERDAM, TOWN OF

WESTKILL TO DELAWARE RIVER

ON CO. RD. ON MONTGOMERY-SCHENECTADY CO. LINE ABOUT 3/4 MI. SOUTHWEST OF GR

JUDGE OF COURT HELD IN SCHOHARIE

1750-1799

1800-1849

1850-1899

BRADT HOUSE

1700-1749

1800-1849

1750-1799

1700-1749

1700-1749

1800-1849

1800-1849

1700-1749

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849

1800-1849
SPIDER-LEGGED WINDMILL

PATENT 1686. OLDEST ENGLISH

NYS 25 AT NASSAU-SUFFOLK LINE

FIRST CHURCH BEFORE 1750.

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

A PART OF SOUTHOLD PRIOR TO

FOR JOHN DE WITT AT A COST

TORY RAIDERS OF MINISINK,

FIRST ACADEMY CHARTERED BY

EARLY SAWMILL

OLD TOLL ROAD

PATENT 1686. OLDEST ENGLISH

TRIANGULAR

FIRST CLEARING

HIGHWAY, NEW YORK STATE LAW,

N. RIVER RD., MANORVILLE

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF

MAKING SAG HARBOR PORT OF

1600-1649

NYS 25 AT NASSAU-SUFFOLK LINE

LOCAL GERMAN LANGUAGE

JAMES LANE, EAST HAMPTON

HUNTINGTON, TOWN OF

1650-1699

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666.

JULY, 1817 AND BURNED

CALLICOON, TOWN OF

SITE OF FIRST SETTLEMENT

ON NYS 97 AT MOUTH OF MILL BROOK NEAR POND EDDY

ISLIP TOWN

ENGLAND, LANDED FROM NEW

IN FIRST DISTRICT

NYS 25A & BREAD AND CHEESE HOLLOW RD., FORT SALONGA

COLONY IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

WHERE FIRST TOWN MEETING

FIRST WHITE SETTLERS 1640.

1750-1799

SOCIETY IN THE STATE OF

ORIGINALLY OWNED BY

1800-1849

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666.

BUILT 1810, FIRST TEACHER

DURING NAPOLENIC WARS

1650-1699

SOUTHAMPTON, TOWN OF

FOUNDED 1640. FIRST CHURCH 1640.

1700-1749

1684. FIRST CHURCH 1769.

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1665-6.

RIVERHEAD, TOWN OF

1800-1849

1650-1699

ON NYS 52 ABOUT 1 1/2 MIS. N.E. JEFFERSONVILLE

1650-1699

SITE OF

PRODUCED 600,051 LBS. SOLE

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF

NYS 27 IN EASTPORT

ON W. SIDE NYS 52 AT SOUTHERN END OF YOUNGSVILLE

ISLIP TOWN

SITE OF

MAMAKATING, TOWN OF

AFTER ISLIP, ENG. FIRST

CALLICOON, TOWN OF

ITS ORGANIZATION 1792. FIRST

TOWN OF SMITHTOWN

SETTLEMENT 1690, SUFFOLK

FIRST RESIDENT OWNER

BUC-USK-KIL

MONTICELLO

[ARROW]

TOWN OF SMITHTOWN

GOV. ANDROSS PATENT 1677.

INTERSECTION OF RDS. TO NOYACK, BRIDGEHAMPTON & SAG HARBOR, N. OF BRIDGEHAM

EAST HAMPTON, TOWN OF

1640 THE FIRST STREET

QUANTITIES OF PROVISIONS

ISLIP TOWN

OLD TOWN RD. & MEETING HOUSE LN, SOUTHAMPTON

RIVERHEAD, TOWN OF

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF

CALLICOON, TOWN OF

1600-1649

TOLL GATE TWO MILES

FOUNDED 1640. FIRST CHURCH 1640.

1750-1799

SOUTHAMPTON, TOWN OF

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666.

RIVERHEAD, TOWN OF

1800-1849

1650-1699

1600-1649

SHELTER ISLAND, TOWN OF

FOUNDED 1662, FIRST CHURCH 1665.

1750-1799

SHELTER ISLAND, TOWN OF

1800-1849

SOUTHAMPTON, TOWN OF

GOV. ANDROSS PATENT 1677.

INTERSECTION OF RDS. TO NOYACK, BRIDGEHAMPTON & SAG HARBOR, N. OF BRIDGEHAM

EAST HAMPTON, TOWN OF

1640 THE FIRST STREET

QUANTITIES OF PROVISIONS

ISLIP TOWN

OLD TOWN RD. & MEETING HOUSE LN, SOUTHAMPTON

RIVERHEAD, TOWN OF

HIGHLAND, TOWN OF

CALLICOON, TOWN OF

1600-1649

TOLL GATE TWO MILES

FOUNDED 1640. FIRST CHURCH 1640.

1750-1799

SOUTHAMPTON, TOWN OF

GOV. NICOLLS PATENT 1666.
OLD STOCKADE 1658
KINGSTON, CITY OF
THE PATENTEE; NOW HOME OF
ABOUT 1800.

NEW PALTZ
1750-1799
COLONIAL MILITIA, IN THE
REFORMED CHURCH

FLATBUSH
SITE OF
IN 1692.
THE PRESBYTERIAN CONGREGA-
UNTIL 1852. THEN SOLD FOR

ROSENDALE, TOWN OF
CONNECTICUT HILL
KINGSTON, CITY OF
DRILL FIELD 1775
BOGARDUS TAVERN
BUILT BY PIERRE DEYO,
1 1/2 MILES WESTWARD IS
MINISTER.

CHURCH OF THE
[ARROW]

THE PATENTEE, IN 1698.

US 209 AT MARBLETOWN
US 209 AT MARBLETOWN
HUGUENOT SETTLERS OF
BURNING OF KINGSTON BY THE
REVOLUTIONARY WAR
REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER,
1778-1851, EARLY SETTLER
EDIFICE ERECTED 1844.

WALKILL RIVER, HOMES OF
THE LOW HOUSE AFTER 1732.
ROSENDALE, TOWN OF
WHO LOCATED IN TOWN 1788
REFUGEES OF FRANCE.

LUTHERAN CHURCH
PRESENT 6TH ON SAME SPOT
BUILT IN 1712, BY ABRAHAM, THE
INDIANS AND HIS SON SLEW
ESOPUS-MINISINK TRAIL
ON THIS FARM IS HOME OF
ROSENDALE, TOWN OF

OLD GUARD HOUSE
CALLED "OLD FRENCH CHURCH",
MYNDERSE ST., S. OF US 9W, IN SAUGERTIES
FORCES, ON WAY FROM
NYS 213 W. OF ROSENDALE
OF ASSOCIATION. OCCUPIED CON-
LLOYD, TOWN OF
ROSENDALE, TOWN OF
MONTH, AFTER BURNING OF
HOME OF JOB TILLSON, SCOUT
Prehistoric

NEW PALTZ
1750-1799
FIRST
YELVERTON'S LANDING 1777

ROCHESTER, TOWN OF
1800-1849
BOMBARDED BY BRITISH 1777
ROSENDALE, TOWN OF
1750-1799
1650-1699
ROSENDALE, TOWN OF
1750-1799

KINGSTON, OCTOBER, 1777.
25 YARDS EAST STOOD STORE
CHURCH-SCHOOL, 1783,
MANY RED MEN IN REVENGE.

GEN. GEORGE WASHINGTON.

ULYSSES, TOWN OF
YELVERTON'S LANDING 1777

NEW PALTZ
1750-1799

THE TOWN'S SHIPPING CENTER
ULYSSES, TOWN OF
US 209 N. OF SAUGERTIES AT BRIDGE
OF NEW YORK STATE, 1683,
FREQUENTED BY AARON BURR.

TOLL HOUSE ON HUDSON
HURLEY, TOWN OF
ON HGTS. W. OF NYS 34B BETWEEN LUDLOWVILLE & MYERS
FORCES, ON WAY FROM
SAUGERTIES, TOWN OF
FORDING PLACE

ANDROS. KITCHEN SCENE

FIRST SCHOOL WAS NEARBY.

JOURNEY FROM WEST POINT

FRIENDS CHURCH, BUILT
IN ORIGINAL ANDREW OLIVER
SCHOONMAKER HOME

IN TAUGHANNOCK FALLS STATE PK.

IN HONOR OF FAMILY.
WHO LOCATED IN TOWN 1788
REFUGEES OF FRANCE.

FREER HOUSE

ONE OF VENUS ORANGE,
ATTESTS OF NEW PLACE
A. 1806

NOW OWNED BY STATE OF
NYS 32 AT MAPLE HILL

HOME OF DR. CHRISTOPHER KIERSTED,
IN INDIAN AND TORY RAID
NYS 32 AT BLOOMINGTON

NOW COMMUNITY CENTER.
IN 1792
BUILT 1780; SINCE 1810
LIVINGSTON ST., W. OF NYS 32, SAUGERTIES
FORCES, ON WAY FROM
SAUGERTIES, TOWN OF

PERRINE'S BRIDGE

ON LAWN ST., TRUMANSBURG
 CALLED LAWRENCEVILLE.

SCHOONMAKER HOME

IN 1857 NEAR PRESENT BUILDING
THE LOW HOUSE AFTER 1732.
ROSENDALE, TOWN OF

HURLEY, TOWN OF

CHURCH & GROVE STS., HIGHLAND

GERRIT NEWKIRK.

SAUGERTIES, TOWN OF

BUILT 1723

SAUGERTIES, TOWN OF

1676; QUICK WAS KILLED BY

HOME OF JOHANNES TACK,

ON HIS FARM WHICH WAS DEVISED BY

SAUGERTIES, TOWN OF

TOWN OF MARBLETOWN WAS
FREEDOM OF COLORS
ON DR. CHRISTOPHER KIERSTED
IN INDIAN AND TORY RAID
NYS 32 AT BLOOMINGTON

NOW COMMUNITY CENTER.
IN 1792
BUILT 1780; SINCE 1810
LIVINGSTON ST., W. OF NYS 32, SAUGERTIES
FORCES, ON WAY FROM
SAUGERTIES, TOWN OF

PERRINE'S BRIDGE

ON LAWN ST., TRUMANSBURG
 CALLED LAWRENCEVILLE.
Town/City

CHARLES WILLIAMSON TO GLENS FALLS, CITY OF COVELL'S MILLS EAST 1810, BLOCK HOUSE ONE OF ORIGINAL COUNTIES EAST OF THIS SPOT. Co. Rd., N. of ZENA by PIONEERS FROM RHODE ISLAND. This House in KINGSTON WAS THE MANOR HOUSE OF JAMES, DUKE OF YORK. 1750-1799

IN THE TOWN OF GRANVILLE BEFORE CROSSING HUDSON RIVER ATTACKED TOWN OF GRANVILLE BY LE LOUP'S INDIANS. 1750-1799

IN THE TOWN OF GRANVILLE Site of Fort Edmond... 1750-1799

MARION, TOWN OF "GATEWAY TO NORTH" Co. Rd., NE of Woodstock. 1800-1849

FORT EDWARD Co. Rd. ABOUT 5 MILES WEST OF WARRENSBURG ON STATE RESERVATION AT LAKE GEORGE VILLAGE WAS LOCATED BRITISH HEADQUARTERS FOR REVOLUTIONARY DAYS. 1750-1799

WAWARSING, TOWN OF Operated during Indian Raid SHANDAKEN, TOWN OF GREENWICH, TOWN OF 1/2 MI. N. OF SHADY MEADOWS OR MARSH; DUTCH TOWNSHIP STARTED SHOWING SIGNIFICANCE AS AN INDUSTRIAL CENTER. 1750-1799


BUSKIRK'S BRIDGE Established in 1839. EARLY IN ANGEL MORONI MONUMENT, IN 1839. EARLY IN DELAWARE VALLEY WITH HUDSON RIVER BORDERED BY TOWN LOTS OF SETTLERS.

WHITE CREEK, TOWN OF Putnam's Rangers and Provincial Troops received its name from that of Lyons, France, led by Col. Monroe in command. 1750-1799

IN 1795 FORT EDWARD, TOWN OF Site of Old Powder House. 1750-1799

IN 1778, CONTAINS SLAVE PENS. 1750-1799

FIRST SCHOOL Erected in 1830. 1800-1849

ALLEN HOUSE On NYS 149 at Hartford. 1750-1799

FIRST CHURCH Erected in 1806. 1800-1849

OLD ZENA MILL On Island Acreage. 1750-1799

OLD EASTON'S TANERY On Co. Rd. At Kanes Falls. 1800-1849

HALF-WAY CREEK FIRST MILL ERECTED 1762. NEW YORK'S FIRST TANBARK INDUSTRY, IT GAVE NAME TO THE RED HOUSE, THE FIRST LOG HOUSE BUILT DURING 1700-1749

Savage's Tavern, Erected 1800.

BRITISH HEADQUARTERS IN 1777, CONTAINS SLAVE PENS. 1750-1799

FIRST MEETING HOUSE MEETING PEACEABLY. 1750-1799

BUSKIRK'S BRIDGE Established in 1839. EARLY IN ANGEL MORONI MONUMENT, IN 1839. EARLY IN DELAWARE VALLEY WITH HUDSON RIVER BORDERED BY TOWN LOTS OF SETTLERS.

FIRST IRON MOULD PLOW (1814)